

#### Can Ferman Gülmez

Software Developer, WebMaster

izmir, Turkey

31.08.1985

✓ 16 years of experience in Coding

✓ 10 years of experience in Web Development

6 years of experience in Digital Marketing

✓ Also studied Physics for 9 years

★★★★★★★★ Front-End Developer

★★★★★☆☆☆ Back-End Developer

★★★★★★☆☆ Server-Side

★★★★★★★☆ Digital Marketing

\*\*\*\*\* Problem Solving

v.221027

#### Summary

Experienced Webmaster with a demonstrated history of working in the higher education industry.

Skilled in Analytical Skills, Programming, UI/UX Structures, Bug Resolve, Digital Marketing, Web Project Management, Servers and Optimizations.

Many years experienced in PHP, Javascript, Css, Html, nginx, apache, node, mysql, linux, and was involved in some projects that are based on vue, react, angular, nextjs, liquid, laravel, cordova.

🛱 Strong engineering professional with a Master's degree focused on physics (Carbon Nanotubes and high computing computer simulations) from Yıldız Teknik Üniversitesi.

Programmed a simulation on linux (Python, C, Fortran90, Mathematica) to measure the electrical changes that occur when carbon atoms begin to detach from the carbon nano tubes under high pressure / voltage / temperature.

- ♦ Hungry for research and studying on new things, mostly reads about sociology, philosophy and science, very interested in blockchain and artificial intelligence.
- ♦ Likes to focus on details, plans all the things in advance, enjoys thinking differently, dislikes rushing on business, loves to spend time with his wife, daughter and pets.

canferman@gmail.com +90 532 589 85 90

continues with work experience...

#### **Work Experience**

March 2018 - Present

#### Software Developer Uzaktan.IO

Uzaktan.io; is an online learning community that has organized dozens of online interactive workshops such as design, business, technology, art and economy.

Built from Scratch, CTO Management, Digital Marketing, Subscription Management, Membership Management, Digital Product Marketplace, Live Streaming Workshops, Offline Workshops, GoogleAds, FacebookBusiness, Analysis, SEO, Optimization, Caching, LoadBalance, Security, AWS with GPU, Livestream, OBS Studio

php #javascript #jQuery #css #wordpress #nginx #mysql #html #memcached #redis# git

January 2016 - Present

# Software Developer ORFS Group

Orfs; is a creative agency with a digital understanding. Here we create brands, experiences, enticing videos and customer interaction.

I'm still a part of this agency periodically, depending on the projects and needs.

## #php #laravel #javascript #jQuery #css #nginx #mySQL #html #memcache #apache #node #react #angular #vue #next #ruby #git #aws #FacebookBusiness # oogleAds #GTM #GDS #GoogleOptimize #AdSense #Firebase #Cordova #AndroidStudio #Cloudflare #Security #Wordpress #Shopify #Adobe #Streaming #LiveStream #LiveBroadcast

September 2013 - July 2022

# Technical Director Sevgili Bebek E-eğitim Hizmetleri

Istanbul, Turkey

SevgiliBebek; is a Self-Hosted Open Source ECommerce Platform and has all the complex ECommerce features; includes both physical and digital products; continues to work without bugs/errors; it was founded in 2014 and is now one of the strongest e-commerce websites for babies, in Turkey

Built from Scratch, CTO Management, Digital Marketing, GraphicDesign, VideoAnimations, GoogleAds, FacebookBusiness, Adsense, SocialMedia, Analysis, ContentWriting, SEO, Optimization, Caching, LoadBalance, Security

php #javascript #jQuery #css #wordpress #nginx #mysql #html #memcached #redis #git

September 2021 - December 2021

#### **Frontend Developer** PebbleBox

New York, United States

PebbleBox; is a private plugin for SaaS ECommerce Platforms that manages all the orders. I built it from scratch as a template to be ready to use for needs.

Built from Scratch, Full Featured Dashboard

#node #vue #materialDesign #bootstrap #javascript #css #shopify #html #git

March 2021 - December 2021

#### Frontend Developer Peach & Pebble

New York, United States

P&P; is a SaaS ECommerce Platform that sells multi-varied Planter and Vases. I coded from design through final implementation and built some extra modules like Bundles and Variants.

Desing to Code, Smart Bundle Selector, Smart Variation Selector, Custom Collections, WholeSale Tools, Popup Subscription Discount, GoogleAds Ext. Facebook Pixel and Catalog Ext. Analysis, Optimization



#liquid #javascript #jQuery #css #shopify #html #git

August 2021 - November 2021

# Frontend Developer Vidmology

England, United Kingdom

Vidmology; is a private video editing and publishing marketplace and has all the complex live video streaming features; it is still under construction until ready to launch.

Design to Code, Dashboard, UI/UX Workflows, Debugging, Optimization

#laravel #php #javascript #jQuery #css #apache #mysql #html #git

April 2021 - October 2021

# Fullstack Developer **Notos Kitap**

NotosKitap; is a Self-Hosted Open Source ECommerce Platform and has all the complex ECommerce features; it continues to work without bugs/errors with all remarketing tools; it was founded in 2006 and is a publishing house, in Turkey

Built from Scratch, Migration Data, FacebookBusiness, SEO, Optimization, Caching, LoadBalance, Security

► #php #javascript #jQuery #css #wordpress #nginx #mysql #html #memcached #redis #git

August 2021 - September 2021

# Frontend Developer Pebble and Crane

New York, United States

P&C; is a SaaS ECommerce Platform that sells multi-varied Furniture. I built it from scratch and committed it to the project owner.

Built from Scratch, Custom Collections, WholeSale Tools, Popup Subscription Discount, GoogleAds Ext., Facebook Pixel and Catalog Ext., Analysis, Optimization

▶ #liquid #javascript #jQuery #css #shopify #html #git

August 2021 - September 2021

#### Fullstack Developer Seksenler Grup

SeksenlerGrup; is an auto gallery and real estate company.

Built from Scratch, Design & Layout, SEO, Content Writing, Optimization, Caching, Security

► #php #javascript #jQuery #css #nginx #mysql #html #memcached #redis #git

October 2020 - May 2021

# Fullstack Developer Sjórinn Istanbul

SjorinnIstanbul; is a Self-Hosted Open Source ECommerce Platform and has all the complex ECommerce features; continues to work without bugs/errors with all remarketing tools; it was founded in 2019 and is e-commerce website for Yoga Props, in Global.

Built from Scratch, MultiLanguage, IP Routing, Digital Marketing, GoogleAds, FacebookBusiness, Analysis, SEO, Optimization, Caching, LoadBalance, Security

php #javascript #jQuery #css #wordpress #nginx #mysql #html #memcached #redis git

September 2016 - March 2020

# Frontend Developer Bilemezsin

Bilemezsin; is a gamified fast-moving content provider where users predict the outcome of latest news, events and trending topics of Turkey

With this project, we came 2nd in the Startup Turkey competition and received an investment from Demirören Ventures, one of Turkey's big Media groups.

Co-founder, Web App, Android App, IOS App

► #php #customframework #javascript #css #nginx #mySql #redis #cordova #html #git

August 2019 - November 2019

#### Frontend Developer Ceren Ocak

CerenOcak; is a contemporary designer brand that aims to inspire strong women to reflect their independent soul through highquality, sophisticated, and feminine designs.

Digital Transformation, Layout Building, Design to Code, Multi Language, Web Store, Android App, IOS App

#unix #node #framework7 #php #nginx #jsonapi #javascript #jQuery #css # materialDesign #html #cordova #git

February 2019 - October 2019

#### Frontend Developer Skilldeer

Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Skilldeer; launched in March 2017, skilldeer is the platform that enables users browse, discover and book courses, classes, activities and workshops in their cities. Dubai, Abu Dhabi Sharjah, Germany

From Design to Code

► #php #laravel #Javascript #jQuery #css #docker #mongoDB #html #memcache #apache #psd #gtm #googleOptimize #aws #git

August 2017 - June 2019

### Fullstack Developer HazırlıkPasları

HazirlikPaslari; was a article sharing platform focused on sports with multiple authors.

Co-Founder, Built from Scratch, Web App

php #laravel #javascript #css #nginx #mySql #api #html #git

September 2016 - April 2019

### Fullstack Developer Watchmania

Watchmanias; is a full-featured news website specialized in watches, also a

SaaS ECommerce platform.

Built from Scratch, MultiLanguage, eCommerce, IP Routing, Analysis, SEO, Optimization, Caching, LoadBalance, Security

► #php #javascript #jQuery #css #wordpress #nginx #mysql #shopify #html #memcached #redis #git

April 2018 - February 2019

#### Frontend Developer Throniex

Throniex; is a full-featured trading platform for cryptocurrencies. I built all the template from scratch.

Design to Code, Dashboard, UI/UX Workflows, Optimization

# #laravel #php #javascript #jQuery #css #apache #mysql #html #git

June 2018 - December 2018

#### Fullstack Developer ArabamSende

ArabamSende; was an online rental/selling marketplace for cars and motorcycles. It developed with all the features of seller commission, membership, monetizing, etc.

Built from Scratch, Co-Founder, Web App

mode #react #css #javascript #mySql #nginx #git

June 2018 - December 2018

# Fullstack Developer EvinBende Real Estate

EvinBende; was an online marketplace for real estate. It developed with all the features of seller commission, membership, monetizing, etc.

Built from Scratch, Co-Founder, Web App

hnode #react #css #javascript #mySql #nginx #git

June 2018 - December 2018

### Fullstack Developer YediUs Real Estate

YediUs; was a co-operated real estate company.

Branding, Website

#html #javascript #css #nginx #mySql #git

June 2018 - November 2018

Wingie/Enuygun; is a booking platform with comparation tools.

# Frontend Developer Wingie Enuygun Group

Design to Code

İngiltere, Birleşik Krallık

#react #javascript #css #node #mongoDB #html #git

January 2018 - October 2018

#### Web Developer eOfis

eOfis; has provided flexible and virtual offices, meeting & conference room services to entrepreneurs and companies for working areas 2010 to Till.

Digital Transformation, Cloud, Database, Design & Layout, API Integration, Remarketing Tools, Cookies Management, SEO Management, Administration, Dashboard, Cron Jobs, Security

the property for the pr

April 2017 - November 2017

# Fullstack Developer B.A.K. City Explorer

Bak.city; was a location-based online marketplace platform where local small businesses could upload and sell/deliver their physical products.

Built from Scratch Web App, Android App, Membership, GeoLocation, Search, Seller Commission

hphp #laravel #mySql #css #javascript #phoneGapp #html #nginx #redis

February 2016 - September 2017

# Fullstack Developer Giflix

Giflix; was a gif-sharing platform, that was launched before Giphy but closed after due to not receiving investment and high operating costs.

Founder, Built from Scratch, Web App, Android App

► #php #laravel #node #react #javascript #css #nginx #mySql #html #git #cordova

February 2017 - April 2017

#### Frontend Developer Istanbul Erkek Lisesi

IELDER; (Istanbul Erkek Liseliler Dernegi) is an alumni association of my high school. I built the web page and developed an online store for members, but now everything was changed =/

Web Design and Development, Online Store

php #laravel #javascript #jQuery #css #nginx #mySql #html #git

# Fullstack Developer

New York, United States

Paakka

products. I used the power of my digital marketing experiences in this project.

Founder, Built from Scratch, Online Web Store, Automated Product Imports, Auto Price Calculator, Digital Marketing, Facebook Business, Google Ads



#php #javascript #css #nginx #mySql #wordpress #html #git

February 2014 - July 2016

# Fullstack Developer Alengir yapım

AlengirYapim; was a production company.

Landing Page, SEO



#css #javascript #html #nginx

June 2014 - June 2016

# Fullstack Developer BenceBöyle

BenceBoyle; was a content-sharing platform with a powerful comment system by paragraph based. It was inspired by the hitchhiker's guide to the galaxy.

Founder, Built from Scratch, Web App

php #node #react #php #ruby #javascript #css #nginx #mySql #phoneGapp #cordova #html #git

July 2013 - August 2014

#### Fullstack Developer Kaosmos

Kaosmos; was a content-sharing platform with 3d space effects, specialized for the dreams of humans anonymously.

Built from Scratch, Web App, Android App, Membership, Location Based Dreams

php #laravel #mySql #css #javascript #phoneGapp #html #nginx #redis

January 2013 - August 2014

# Fullstack Developer Webender

Webender; was a portfolio platform specialized for web developers and web artists.

Built from Scratch, Web App, Android App, Membership, GeoLocation, Search, Seller Commission

php #laravel #mySql #css #javascript #phoneGapp #html #nginx #redis

July 2012 - December 2012	Controller, Front-end Developer
Webmaster	
NotebookDepo	
August 2011 - July 2012	Information Technologies, Computer Hardware and Software
Hardware Specialist	Development
Life Bilişim	
September 2008 - June 2012	Physics and Mathematics
Educator	
Freelance	

# Education



2011 - 2015

Yildiz Technical University Master's Degree , Physics



2005 - 2011

Ege Üniversitesi Physics



2001 - 2005

İstanbul Erkek Lisesi High School, Science

continues with skills...

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

#### **Skills**



#### Languages

